
Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

July 9, 2020 
 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 60 Falcon Trail 
The Applicant is requesting design and review for the kitchen addition. The addition 
will be approximately 95 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the home. 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW 
 

 23 & 25 Skylight Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new 
town home dwelling. The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family 
dwellings sharing a common wall. Lot 40 (23 Skylight Trail) will be approximately 
2013 sq. ft. and Lot 39 (25 Skylight Trail) will be 2000 sq. ft. The town homes will be 
located in the new Alpine Ridge development. 
 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 6/25/2020 MINUTES 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                   DRHPB Meeting Agenda 

                                                                                                                   July 9, 2020 

                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 2   

 

 

How to view the meeting: 

 

1.  Zoom 

 In your web browser, go to 
https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/84836519285?pwd=VFZxaTNoTmpOUzdLU3NIaUlaM2dEQT09 

 You will be connected to the meeting. 

 

2.  Telephone 

 You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the phone numbers below, then enter the 

meeting ID when prompted. The Meeting ID is 848 3651 9285.  No password is necessary. 

 

(929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 

(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 

(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 

 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/84836519285?pwd=VFZxaTNoTmpOUzdLU3NIaUlaM2dEQT09


 

DR&HPB meeting of 6-25-20  pg. 1 
 

Draft 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
Minutes 

June 25, 2020 
 

PRESENT  
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Leticia Fornataro, Paul Whitbeck, Bonnie Salem, Kathleen 
Cristman  
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector; Susan 
Donnelly, Secretary to the Board; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Kevin Beckford, Town 
Board Liaison 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Design Review and Historic 
Preservation Board were held on Thursday, June 25 at 6:00 P.M. local time.  The 
meeting took place with Board members and applicants participating remotely using 
Zoom. 
 
ABSENT 
John Mitchell 
                                 
Dirk Schneider opened the meeting at 6:00 pm. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 

 
The reception for inventoried homeowners and banners for the historic district were 
discussed.  Currently, the website is not allowing bookings for rooms at the Spiegel 
Center due to the COVID -19 pandemic but Leticia will reach out to her contact at the 
Spiegel Center. A discussion was held as to whether the banners should be ordered to 
be installed at a later date.  Leticia Fornataro will report back at the next meeting 
regarding this after consulting the sign company. 
 
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 

 117 East Street 
The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code 
Section 185-196, for the addition of a fence. This property is zoned AG (Agricultural) 
and is designated historic. 
 
Dirk Schneider opened the public hearing.   
 
The applicant, Kathy Gleason, joined the Zoom call.  
 
Discussion was held as to whether the scalloped design of the pickets were 
appropriate to the Greek Revival style architecture of the home.  It was discussed 
that the fencing is set back from the road and is only minimally visible. The scalloped 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 6-25-20  pg. 2 
 

design is the preferred style of the homeowner. The Board felt the scalloped design 
would work but the maximum height of the post should be no higher than 5 ft.  It was 
noted that the submitted design features second row of pickets that the Board 
approves of. It was pointed out to the homeowner that the finished side of the fence 
should face outwards.  The wood material of the fence is what the Board agreed on 
and what they approved.  
 
There was no public comment 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
Bonnie Salem read a resolution and the Board approved a Certificate of 
Appropriateness for a wood fence with the following conditions: 

 

a. All work is to be completed by July 1, 2021. 
 
      Dirk Schneider call for a roll call vote. 

 
Dirk Schneider voted aye 
Bonnie Salem voted aye   
Paul Whitbeck voted aye   
Kathleen Cristman voted aye   
Leticia Fornataro voted aye        
David Wigg voted aye    
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 9 White Briar 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the first floor addition. The addition will 
be approximately 469 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the structure. 
 
Jeff Shear of Jeff Shear Homes was present to discuss the application with the 
Board. 
 
An in law apartment will be added to the rear of the home. There will be no kitchen.  
Mark Lenzi confirmed he has reviewed the plans and there was no concern of this 
becoming a second dwelling. 
 
It was noted that the gable is a different style from the style of the sunroom addition, 
but the home already has a variety of double hung and casement style windows. 
 
David Wigg moved to accept the application as submitted.   
 
Leticia Fornataro seconded.    
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 6-25-20  pg. 3 
 

All Ayes. 
 

 797 Stone Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the one story addition and porch. The 
addition and roof will be approximately 745 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear. 
 
The architect Jim Brasley and the homeowner Kathryn Gallant were present.  An 
addition and porch are being added to accommodate a family member.  A change in 
the drawings was noted. The entrance has been moved to the rear of the home so as 
to not give the appearance of an in law suite.  The roof slopes and materials will 
match the existing home. 
 
Awning windows are to be added to the addition.  It was pointed out that there is 
already a mix of windows on the current structure. 
 
Kathleen Cristman moved to approve the drawings submitted June 22, 2020 as 
submitted. 
 
Dave Wigg seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  
 

 290 Tobey Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a third bay to an existing 
two car garage and the conversion of the underside of a deck to a screened porch. 
The garage addition will be approximately 432 sq. ft. and the screened porch will be 
144 sq. ft. 
 
Jim Brasley discussed this application with the Board.  Mr. Brasley outlined the 
project.  A third bay garage will be stepped back two feet, a new screened porch will 
be added and the front elevation will be embellished. Materials will match the 
existing. Shakes will be added to all gables.  The existing brick will be replaced with 
stone.  This indicates a change to the front elevation embellishments from the 
drawings submitted. The window heights will line up and muntin bars will be in the 
windows. 
 
Paul Whitbeck noted that the massing on elevation on A-6 of the drawings appeared 
very bare.  Jim Brasley noted the addition of a man door on the garage and offered to 
add a window on the side elevation of the garage, although this was not his 
preference.  
 
      
Dirk Schneider moved to accept the application as submitted with the amendment of 
the drawings on the A-4 drawings to indicate stone on the recessed porch area only.  
This approval also includes new shakes installed in all the gables. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 6-25-20  pg. 4 
 

Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 

 31 Sandpiper Lane 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a first floor 
bedroom/bathroom and front porch. The addition will be approximately 415 sq. ft. and 
will be located to the west of the existing home. The porch addition will be 
approximately 72 sq. ft. and will be on the front of the home. 
 
The homeowner Sean Regan and architect Bill Dean were present. 
 
The materials will match the existing materials on the home including the exposed 
concrete block. 
 
Dirk Schneider and Leticia Fornataro disclosed that they are acquainted with the 
architect but they have no financial interest in the matter. Robert Koegel indicated 
that it would appropriate that they vote on the matter. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to accept the application as submitted.  
 
Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 3650 Monroe Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the replacement of the "Pittsford 
Manor Apartments" sign. The current sign was damaged and will be replaced with an 
approximately 15 sq. ft. sign. 
 
Vanessa Long was present to discuss the application.  The posts are still in the same 
location as the previous sign.  The lights below remain in the same location.  The sign 
will white with black and gold lettering. 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 6-25-20  pg. 5 
 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 6/11/2020 MINUTES 
 

Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 

Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 

All Ayes.  
 
The meeting adjourned at  7:35 pm.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Board 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000085

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 60 Falcon Trail  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 165.09-3-29
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Dawe, Stephen A
Applicant: Dawe, Stephen A

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design and review for the kitchen addition. The addition
will be approximately 95 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the home.

Meeting Date: July 09, 2020





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed July 2, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128 





PROPOSED ADDITION

(9.5' x 10')

No. By DateSubmittal / Revision

DA
W

E
KI

TC
HE

N 
AD

DI
TI

ON

60
 F

AL
CO

N 
TR

AI
L

PI
TT

SF
OR

D,
 N

Y 
14

53
4

PITTSFORD
MONROE COUNTY, NYS

App'd.

Checked By:

Drawing No.:Designed By:

Drawn By:

FIG-1KMD

TAPE MAP

60 FALCON TRAIL



No. By DateSubmittal / Revision

DA
W

E
KI

TC
HE

N 
AD

DI
TI

ON

60
 F

AL
CO

N 
TR

AI
L

PI
TT

SF
OR

D,
 N

Y 
14

53
4

PITTSFORD
MONROE COUNTY, NYS

App'd.

Checked By:

Drawing No.:Designed By:

Drawn By:

FIG-2KMD

EXISTING HOUSE PHOTOS

60 FALCON TRAIL























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000087

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 23 & 25 Skylight Trail  Pittsford, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.06-1-18 & 192.06-1-17
Zoning District: 
Owner: S&J Morrell Builders Inc.
Applicant: S&J Morrell Builders Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new
town home dwelling. The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a
common wall. Lot 40 (23 Skylight Trail) will be approximately 2013 sq. ft. and Lot 39 (25 Skylight Trail)
will be 2000 sq. ft. The town homes will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development.

Meeting Date: July 09, 2020



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed October 17, 2019

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514





Cobblestone Light Mist    Navajo Beige Khaki Brown Booth Bay Blue

Color

Building Step

= Side Load Garage

No development agricultural zone

·

·

· ··
· ·

·
·

··

X X

X
X

X
X



10 LIFT BRIDGE LANE EAST
FAIRPORT, NEW YORK 14450
PHONE 585-377-7360
FAX 585-377-7309





Grace 2,000 Square Feet

REF.

BATH
#2

MASTER
BATH

9’ -4” x 13’ -2”

LAUNDRY
10’ -4” x 6’ -4”

2 CAR
GARAGE

20’ -2” x 23’ -0”

DINING
ROOM

15’ -10” x 12’ -10”

COVERED
DECK

15’ -2” x 9’ -0”

COVERED
PORCH

Study
11’ -6” x 11’ -0” 

FOYER

MASTER
BEDROOM
14’ -0” x 15’ -0”

BEDROOM #2
12’ -2” x 13’ -6”

GREAT  ROOM
22’ -6” x 18’ -4”

KITCHEN
8’ -6” x 14’ -6”

FI
RE

PL
AC

E

W.I.C.
7’ -6” x 9’ -6”

W

D

LIN.

DN

Closet

CO
AT

PANTRY

CUBBIES (OPT.)

O
PT

.
W

IN
D

O
W

 

Opt.
SINK

SEAT

LI
N

EN

ENTRY
9’ -5” x 12’ -0”

THE



FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 40 2013 S.F.

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 39 2000 S.F.

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

6" C.B.

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

ELEC. LT.

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

16"x16" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

12

7

2856

285630563056

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

1
2
'-3

 1
/4

" F
IR

S
T 

FL
R
. 
TO

 T
O

P 
O

F 
TR

IM

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

EE

VINYL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x12" BOX BEAM

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.
SEPARATION WALL PER
2015 IRC SECTION R302.2.2
(EXCEPTION)

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT

WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

ROOF SHINGLES

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

1
'-4

"
9
'-1

 1
/8

"

4" THICK CONC. SLAB
AT COVERED WALKWAY

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

HEEL HT.

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/
1xCAP

1x8 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
1
 1

/2
"

9
'-0

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

T.O.CONC.

1x10
TRIM

1x4
TRIM

8
'-8

 5
/8

"

T.O.PL.

T.O.GARAGE BLOCK

1x4
TRIM

1x6
TRIM

12

7

ELEC. LT.

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

3056
E

3056
E

VINYL CEDAR
SHAKE SIDING

VINYL CEDAR
SHAKE SIDING

VINYL CEDAR
SHAKE SIDING

DECORATIVE WD. TRIM

DECORATIVE WD. TRIM

FWG 60611R

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

ELEC. LT.

20"x20" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3056

30203020

30563056

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

VINYL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x12" BOX
BEAM

12" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

3-2x12 P.T. JST.
IN 6"x12" BEAM

12

5

FLASH

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION - LOT 39
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2015 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

3012 3012TR. GL. O/

6

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

6"

LINE OF CEIL.
BEYOND

1
'-2

"
6

'-1
1

"

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

FLASH

3056
E

3056
E

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
0

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 3

9
 &

 4
0

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

d.
Su

ite
 1

00
V

ic
to

r, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
56

4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

El
ev

at
io

ns
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

A
2
0
-0

2
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



RAIL

RAIL

3-P.T. 2x12
BELOW FL. JSTS.

T.O.FTG.

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

3-P.T. 2x12
BELOW FL. JSTS.

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA
W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

VINYL SIDING
12" x6" BOX BEAM

12" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

6"x6" COL.

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.
SEPARATION WALL PER
2015 IRC SECTION R302.2.2
(EXCEPTION)

4'-0" 4'-0"

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT

WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

REAR ELEVATION - LOT 40
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR
ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE
PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM
DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED
 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2015 IRC SECTION R311.7.8
AND SECTION R312.1.1

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM
D.V.G.F.P.

& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

8
'-1

"

3056
E

3056
E

3056
E

FWG 60611R

ELEC. LT.

FWG 60611R

ELEC. LT.

3056
E

3056
E

305650563056
*

30123012 5012

3056 30564056
EE*

30123012 4012

3056 30565056

30123012 5012

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

REAR ELEVATION - LOT 39
1/4"=1'-0"

8
'-1

"

3056 30564056
EE*

30123012 4012

3056 30565056

30123012 5012

305650563056*

30123012 5012

FWG 60611R

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES

6" C.B.

FLASH

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

20"x20" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

12

5

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

VINYL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

12" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

3-2x12 P.T. JST.
IN 6"x12" BEAM

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION - LOT 40
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2015 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

30203020

6

STONE VENEER

8
'-1

"

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

6" TRIM

1
'-4

"
9
'-1

 1
/8

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

HEEL HT.

LINE OF CEIL.
BEYOND

4" TRIM

2 CRS. SASH

6"

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA
W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

3056

10" x12" BOX
BEAM

ELEC. LT.

1x10
TRIM

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

3056

3012 TR. GL. O/

4050
E

3056

3012

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
0

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 3

9
 &

 4
0

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-2

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

d.
Su

ite
 1

00
V

ic
to

r, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
56

4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

El
ev

at
io

ns
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

A
2
0
-0

2
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



UNEXCAVATED

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

FILL

1328 sf Finished Space

UNEXCAVATED

BASEMENT

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

FILL

 Family Room

Bedroom 3

Bath 3

825 sf Finished Space

LOT 45 LOT 46

Bedroom 4

Bedroom 3

Bath 3

 Family Room

29'-6" x 27'-0"

16'-0" x 15'-0"

14'-7" x 14'-2"

1
3

'-2
"

14'-3"

fish tank

9
'-6

"
7

'-6
"

46'-2" 4"

15'-2"

12'-6"21'-2"7'-6"5'-0"

6
8

'-2
"

2
1

'-1
0

"

8
'-2

"

4
6

'-4
"

9
'-0

"
6

'-6
"

31'-0"

8'-9"

1'-
0 

7/
8"

6'-0"

1'-
9 

1/
8"

1
3

'-8
"

1
'-0

"

92'-8"

92'-8"

4"

20'-8"8'-7"4'-5"

8
'-2

"

46'-2"

15'-2"

15'-8"

46'-2"

12'-6" 21'-2" 7'-6" 5'-0"

6
8

'-2
"

2
1

'-1
0

"

8
'-2

"

4
6

'-4
"

9
'-0

"
6

'-6
"

8'-9"

10"

6'-
0"

1'-9 1/8"

2
1

'-7
 1

/4
" 1

3
'-8

"

20'-8" 8'-7" 4'-5"

7
'-2

"

31'-0"

46'-2"

15'-8"

4
'-0

"

3
'-0

"

3
0

'-1
0

"

3
0

'-1
0

"

2
3

'-4
"

2
3

'-4
"

1
4

'-4
 3

/4
"

1
'-9

 1
/4

"

1
3

'-4
 3

/4
"

1
'-9

 1
/4

"

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
0

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 3

9
 &

 4
0

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

d.
Su

ite
 1

00
V

ic
to

r, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
56

4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

B
as

em
en

t 
& 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Pl

an
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

A
2
0
-0

2
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



*

2 CAR GARAGE

FIRST FLOOR PLAN   2000 S.F.

WALK

WALK

Owner's

Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2

Entry

Laundry

Bedroom 2

Foyer

Covered

Porch

Owner's

Bath

Dining Area

 Great Room

Pantry

Closet

Covered

Deck

*

DRIVE

Covered

Walkway

LOT 39

*

2 CAR GARAGE

FIRST FLOOR PLAN   2013 S.F.

WALK

WALK

Owner's

Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2

Entry

Laundry

Bedroom 2

Foyer

Covered

Porch

Owner's

Bath

Dining Area

 Great Room

Pantry

Closet

Covered

Deck

*

DRIVE

Covered

Walkway

Closet

LOT 40

Open

Deck

46'-2" 4"

15'-2"

12'-6"21'-2"7'-6"5'-0"

6
8

'-2
"

2
2

'-6
"

8
'-2

"

4
5

'-8
"

1
7

'-1
0

"
1

8
'-1

0
"

9
'-0

"

1
1

'-1
0

"
6

'-0
"

31'-0"

14'-8"16'-4"

8'-11"

1'-
0"

6'-0"

1'-
11

 1
/8
"

2
1

'-7
 1

/4
"

1
4

'-4
"

1
'-0

"

92'-8"

94'-8"

4"

20'-8"8'-0"5'-0"

8
'-2

"

46'-2"2'-0"

15'-2"

15'-8"

46'-2"

12'-6" 21'-2" 7'-6" 5'-0"

6
8

'-2
"

2
2

'-6
"

8
'-2

"

4
5

'-8
"

1
7

'-1
0

"
1

8
'-1

0
"

9
'-0

"

4
'-1

0
"

4
'-2

"
6

'-2
"

7
'-0

"
5

'-8
"

1
1

'-1
0

"
6

'-0
"

8'-11"

1'-0"

6'-
0"

1'-11 1/8"

2
1

'-7
 1

/4
"

1
4

'-4
"

20'-8" 8'-0" 5'-0"

7
'-2

"

31'-0"

14'-8" 16'-4"

46'-2"

15'-8"

4
'-0

"

3
'-0

"

2'-0"

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
0

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 3

9
 &

 4
0

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-4

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

d.
Su

ite
 1

00
V

ic
to

r, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
56

4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

A
2
0
-0

2
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
c


	01 Agenda_2020-07-09
	02 Agenda page 2_ July 9 DRHPB
	03 Minutes_2020-06-25
	04 60 Falcon Trl DRB Submittal Packet
	60 Falcon Trail Tape Map and House Pics
	Tape_Map-Fig1_Tape Map
	Tape_Map-Fig2_Photos

	60 Falcon Trail_ADDITION PLANS
	60 Falcon Trl Pictometry
	60 Falcon Trl RN
	FalconTrl_59_front
	FalconTrl_60_front
	FalconTrl_66_front
	GreyFawn_16_front
	60 Falcon Bridge Trl app

	05 23 & 25 Skylight Dr DRB Submittal Packet
	9&11 Skylight Dr DRB Submittal Packet
	9&11 Skylight Dr App
	9&11 Skylight Dr Floor Plan
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 45 FIRST FLOOR MODEL


	9&11 Skylight Dr FRONT ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 45 FRONT ELEVATION


	9&11 Skylight Dr REAR ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 45 REAR ELEVATION


	4 & 6Alpine Ridge Model DRB Submittal Packet.pdf
	Alpine Ridge Lot Color Map

	4 & 6Alpine Ridge Model DRB Submittal Packet
	Alpine Ridge pictometry
	Alpine Ridge RN Map

	4 & 6Alpine Ridge Model DRB Submittal Packet.pdf
	Alpine Ridge Floor Plans
	Plan A Grace Final1



	A20-021 Alpine Ridge Unit 39-Lot 39 BASEMENT
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 39 BASEMENT


	A20-021 Alpine Ridge Unit 39-Lot 39 first
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 39 first


	A20-021 Alpine Ridge Unit 39-Lot 39 front
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 39 front


	A20-021 Alpine Ridge Unit 39-Lot 39 rear
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 39 rear


	Alpine Ridge-Plot Plan Lots 39  40 (7-2-20).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 39-40 PLOT






